Republic of the Philippines
Pepartment of Education
Region III
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BULACAN

OFFICE MEMORANDUM
No.0O22, s. 2024

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendents
Division Chiefs
Education Program and Public Schools District Supervisors
Concerned Personnel from OSDS, CID and SGOD

All Others Concerned
From: Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: See Clearly Together: Free Eye Check-Up Embracing Inclusivity

(complimentary vision screenings for pre-seniors, senior citizens, and other
concerned SDO Bulacan personnel)

Date: September 24, 2024

1: The conduct of See Clearly Together: Free Eye Check-Up Embracing Inclusivity
(complimentary vision screenings for pre-seniors, senior citizens, and other
concerned SDO Bulacan personnel) is announced to be held on October 01, 2024,
Tuesday, 9:00 in the morning at our Division Lactation Room, 2nd Floor HNU,
Division Office. This is a gesture of goodwill from our education partner, Dr. Cary
G. Cortez, President of the Integrated Philippine Association of Optometrists (IPAO)
Bulacan Chapter).

2L This event is organized by the SGOD - Social Mobilization and Networking Section
in collaboration with the Division Gender and Development (GAD) Focal Point
System, emphasizing the value of every employee and fostering a culture of
inclusivity throughout.

3. Priority will be given to fifty (50) personnel who are pre-seniors (typically refer to
individuals who are approaching retirement age, usually in their late 50s or early
60s), senior citizens (individuals who have reached retirement age and continue to
be part of the workforce, typically aged 60 and above) and other concerned SDO
Bulacan employees.

4, Any related expenses for this event shall be charged from the GAD fund as
indicated in the Annual GAD Plan and Budget FY 2024 in accordance with the
usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

6. For information and guidance of all.
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